RAINIER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

12/2/2024

Accounts Payable Listing:

Approve Accounts Payable:

Vendor Invoice # Inv Date Amount
USG 4/12 Settlement 11/05/24 $ 275,000.00
Government Ethics Commission Invoice# AIE21599 11/05/24 $ 567.41
Total $ 275,567.41
Chair Date

Treasurer Date



8/13/2024

REDCO

Oregon State Treasury (LGIP}, Period Ending 07/31/2024
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 08/13/2024
Reconciled by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary UsD
Statement beginning balance 706,703.30
Checks and payments cleared (0) 0.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (2) 5,109.63
Statement ending balance, 711,812.93
Register balance as of 07/31/2024, 711,812.93
Details

Deposits and other credits cleared {2)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
07/09/2024 Deposit LGIP 1,948.15
07/31/2024 Deposit o o Interest 3,163.48
Total 5,108.63

11




g Jo g ebed

Z 9bed 9095 WNoDY 11 uswebBeuey 1955y W4d
8P E9T'E 8k'€o1'e spuspiald
£6'TTR'TIL E6°CI8ITL aouejeg Buisop)

LTS PIPIA uoRNgLSIA AILRUO 000 000 suondwapay
LT6PT'80L souejeg Ajyjuoly sbesory £9'60T'S £9'60T°S saseydand
£6ZI8'TIL aouejeg Bujso|D 0E'E0£"904 0£°€0£'904 eouejeg Buiuado

Anp-Anp Anp
ALA [e051d Jo yauop
E6°ZT8'TTL souejeq Buisop)
£6'Z18'TTL 8p'€91°E 00°T suoRnqUIsIq - JUSUASIALIDY AIQ SWOSUT [enDyY  HZ/T0/80 ¥z/TE/L0
C GALYOTUDISNN UTUNSYIIL

S EYY'R0L ST'9b6'T 0ot . ALNNOD VIGWTOD - 2insessl AunoD elquinod woy Bisuel)  $2/60//0 ¥2/60/20

0£'€0£'90L souejeq buuadg

aouejed uondesuel] Jo @01d 31Un . uondLnsag uoPesuel L kg 2jeq

aunowy Jejodq 10 2JeYyS WBWSIRS apell

ANSYIYL
J1YLS
NOO3HO




11/5/2024

REDCO

Oregon State Treasury {LGIP), Period Ending 08/31/2024
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 11/05/2024
Reconciled by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usD
Statement beginning balance 711,812.93
Checks and payments cleared () 0.00
Depaosits and other credits cleared {2) 4,018.78
Statement ending balance 715,831.71
Register balance as of 08/31/2024 715,831.71
Details

Depaosits and other credits cleared (2}

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
08/13/2024 Deposit LGIP 821.14
08/30/2024 Deposit _ , Interest 3197.64
Total 4,018.78

n




g 10 g obey

Z obe4 909§ JUNODY JT1 uswabeuey Jossy eﬂu_&
ZT°19g'9 $9'/6T'E spuepinigd
TLTES'STL TL'TER'STL aouereq Suisop)
%0€E'S PIIA uonhqLasia AlYjuoiN 000 000 suondwapay
15°225T1L @oueeqg AJLjuoly aberany 8T8 8/°810'% saselaind
TL'TE8'STL aouejeqg Suiso) 0££02'90, £6'21I8°TTL souejeq Guiuedo
1snbny-Anr ysnbny
QdLA [edsi] Jo yuon
TLIE8'STL asuejeg Buisop)
1/ 1£8'STZ i & ¥9°/61°E 00'1 SUDRNQLISK] - JUSWISIAURY AlQ SLIOU] [eniooy ¥Z/£0/60 +2/0£/80
8 A3LYDIIDISNN WAHNSYIHL
L0bE9'21L R b1°T28 00'7 ALNNOD VIGWIIOD - Jainseal) Auno) Biquinio) Wol J9jsuell  vZ/eT1/80 vZ/ET/80
£6'TTRTTL i

acuejeg Bujuado

d191 uobaip
aouereg uonoesuely jo aJLd Hun . uondisaq uonoesues] ajeq a3eq

junouwy Jejjoq J0 IRYS

% Vm,ﬁ.

$Z0Z *T€ 1snBny Buipug yIuol au 104 Juauwale}s Junoddy

AdNSYIYL
EAR AR
NO23d0




11/5/2024

+ il
N

REDCO

Oregon State Treasury (LGIP), Period Ending 09/30/2024
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Recenciled on: 11/05/2024
Reconciled by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

Any changes made fo transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usD
Statement beginning balance 715,831.71
Checks and payments cleared (0) 0.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (2} 4,011.30
Statement ending balance 719,843.01
Register balance as of 09/30/2024 719,843.01
Details

Deposits and other credits cleared (2}

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (UsDy)
09/10/2024 Deposit LGIP 899.73
09/30/2024 Deposit _ ~ Interest 31157
Total 4,011.30

1




9 Jo g abed

Z 2be4 9095 unoxy a1 HﬁmﬁﬁﬁmmﬁME JO55Y¢ ANdd

69°2/P'6 L8 T1TE SpuapiAlq
TO'EV8'61L TO'EP8'6TL aosueteq Buisor)
%0g'S PIBLA uonnqLnsIq Ajyuol 000 000 suoyjdwspay
#2'695'9T4 douejeg AYuol] sheloAy TL'6ETET 0110 seseyoing
TOEF8's1L - @ouejeq buisopd 0£°€0£'902 1£TE8'61L aduejeq bujuado
Jaquaydeg-Anp Jaquajdag
alA jeosid JO JuoW
TOEP8'6TL aouejeqg buisop
T0°eb8'61L »fuﬁ_ysﬂ A LSTETE 00'T sUCHNqLISIQ - JUSUASBAUIRY Al SWODUT [en1dy  $Z/T0/0T ¥e/0e/60
” . QA LYDIADASNAN HFINSYIYL
P IEL'OTL _ hhﬁ\ £L'668 00t ALNNOD YIAWNTOD - Jeunseal ] Auno) elquinioD woy ajsuell  $/01/60 te/o1/60
., I o
TL'TES'STL m? = 27 m souejeg Bujuadg
d191 uohain
aouefeqg uonoesuel] Jo ESTTEN uondunsaq uopesuel | ajeq ajeq
unowy Iejjoq 1o 2ueys WDUDIOS apeilL

Adnsyadl
AIVLS
NQ9340

wNaN ‘o€ 13quialdag buipu3 Yiuoly ey} o4




11/4/2024

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren

REDCO
Public Fund Checking - 1, Period Ending 07/31/2024
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 11/04{2024
Reconciled by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

't included in this report.

Summary usD
Statement beginning balance 8,734.32
Checks and payments cleared {1) =10.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (0) 0.00
Statement ending balance, 8,724.32
Uncleared transactions as of 07/31/2024 -5,582.50
Register balance as of 07/31/2024 3,141.82
Details

Checks and payments cleared (1)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD}
0710512023 ~ Expense. InRoads 1000
Total -10.00
Additional Information

Uncleared checks and payments as of 07/31/2024

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
08/09/2022 Expense 1185 City of Rainier -600.00
06/09/2022 Expense 1183 City of Rainier -600.00
06/09/2022 Expense 1184 City of Rainier -600.00
06/09/2022 Expense 1188 City of Rainier -162.50
06/09/2022 Expense 1182 Gity of Rainier -600.00
09/20/2022 Expense 1192 City of Rainier -600.00
09/20/2022 Expense 1191 City of Rainier -600.00
09/20/2022 Expense 1190 City of Rainier -600.00
03/02/2023 Expense inRoads -10.00
06/05/2023 Expense [nRoads -10.00
06/07/2023 Expense 1157 City of Rainier -600.00
06/07/2023 Expense 1156 City of Rainier -600.00
01/03/2024 ~ Bxpense InRoads -10.00
Total -5,592.50
Uncleared deposits and other credits as of 07/31/2024

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/03/2024 Deposit InRoads 10.00
Total 10.00

11




Account #

_' _:"S_:fate'hjgnt'Dé_i.:e_' B

s w P.0. Box 537
H E\JFJ Rgfm\\} AE DS St, Helens, OR 97051
Hal S S ' . 503.397.2376

credit union inroadscu.org

REDCO

PO Box 100

106 west B Street
Rainier, OR 97048

07/31/24

Take Your Business
to the Next Level
with Digitai Banking

for Business

Scan to get
started today!

761104

8,729.32

[

Deposit Accounts e et L R} Total B: BT
AccouritTyp_é_ T Previous Balance Deposits Withdrawals Ending Balance

Public Funds Savings (1) 5.00 0.00 0.00 5,00

Public Fund Checking (2) 8,734.32 0.00 10,00 8,724.32

Previous Balance:

Ending Balance: ”

Date Date Description

Q7-02 Miscellaneous Debit Business Acct Service CHG $10.00

Withdrawals, Fees, and Other Debits

Date Amount
07-02 -10.00

Total Count Fees Total Amount Fees
.. ...-lo.00

Date Amount

Dividends YTD- ~ 0.00

- -Previous Balance: .

Withdrawals
-10.00

Ending Balance:

Deposits

Date Amount

" $8,734.32

Ending Balance
8,724.32
$8,724.32

Date Amount

Total Count Debits
0

Total Amount Debits

000 .

Page 1 of 2




11/4/2024

REDCO

Public Fund Checking - 1, Period Ending 08/31/2024
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 11/04/2024
Reconciled by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary ushD
Statement beginning balance 8,724.32
Checks and payments cleared (1) -10.00
Depaosits and ofher credits cleared {0) 0.00
Staiement ending balance 8,714.32
Uncleared transactions as of 08/31/2024 -5,582.50
Register balance as of 08/31/2024 3,131.82
Details

Checks and payments cleared {1)

DATE TYPE REF NC. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD}
08/02/2024 , . Expense .. 1000
Total -10.00

171




Account #

PO Box 537 324 — XXXXXXKXO4
INROADS fisimonm e
 Bring Wellness to
Your Workplace

with a FREE Financial

credit union inroadscw.org

Wellness Lunch & Learn
REDCO } : ’

PO Box 100 E{Z
106 west B Street . .
Rainier, OR 97048 1453 Fowe't] bring lunch!
= Scan here to
" learn mose, -

“Deposit Accounts. . v T s D oo Total B e 88, 719,82
Account Type ' Previous Balance D ' Ending Balance
Public Funds Savings (1) 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
Public Fund Checking (2) 8,724.32 0.00 10.00 8,714,32

_Public Funds S2

~ Ending Balance:

- Dividends YT | L T e
Public Fund Checking (2) _ 08-0 s
B A e R e - Previous Balance:

Post  Tran _
Date Date Description Deposits - Withdrawals Ending Balance
08-02 Misceilaneous Debit Business Acct Service CHG $10.00 - -10.00 8,714,32

Ending Balance: $8,714.32

Withdrawals, Fees, and Other Debits
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
08-02 -10.00
Total Count Fees Total Amount Fees Total Count Debits Total Amount Debits
. L o -10.00 e .0 .. boo
FRvidEnds YTD. 0 e e e g O T S T e T e e

Page 1 of 2




11/4/2024

REDCO

Public Fund Checking - 1, Period Ending 09/30/2024
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 11/04/2024
Recongciled by: Imichelle@gityofrainter.com

Any changes made fo transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usbD
Statement beginning balance 8,714.32
Checks and payments cleared {1) -10.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (0} 0.00
Statement ending balance §,704.32
Uncleared transactions as of 09/30/2024 _ .. -5,592.50
Register balance as of 09/30/2024 3,111.82
Details

Checks and payments cleared {1)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT {USD)
09/05/2024 _.. Expense -10.00
Total -10.00

1M




il

o

1000

E ﬁ P.O. Box 537
N He ADS St. Helens, OR 97051

d B Cae 503.397.2376

credit unton inroadscu.org

REDCO
PO Box 100 ;
106 west B Street @
Rainier, OR 97048 1792

Previous Balance

09/30/24 XXXXXXXXO4

It's Cyber Security Month
Secure your online findncial

ta nce;

Account Type Dé“bosi'ts” . ‘W;ithdraWa"Is
Public Funds Savings (1) 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
Public Fund Checking (2) 8.714.32 0.00 10,00 8,704,32

. ‘PreviousBalance: " "
Ending Balance:

‘Post  Tran
Date Date Description
09-05 Miscellaneous Debit Business Acct Service CHG $10.00

Withdrawals, Fees, and Other Debits

Date Amount
09-05 -10.00

Teotal Count Fees Total Amount Fees

Date Amount

T o -10.00

Dividends YTD © .~ 50 0.00 -

“Previous Balance: ..

Deposits Withdrawals Ending Balance
-10.00 8,704.32

Ending Balance: $8,704.32

Date Amount Date Amount

Total_Count Deblts Total Amount Debits
0 _ 0.00

Page 1 of 2



Rainier Economic Development Council Minutes
June 3, 2024
Rainier Masonic Lodge
304 E 3" St
Rainier, OR 97048

Call Meeting to Order
The meeting was called to order by REDCO President Mike Kreger at 5:36 p.m.

Roll Call
Board Present: Scott Cooper, Robert duPlessis, Mike Kreger and Denise Watson

Board Absent: Connie Budge, Jeremy Howell and Paul Langner

Agenda

a. Approve May 6, 2024 Meeting Minutes
Scott Cooper moved to approve the minutes. That motion was seconded by Board
Secretary and Treasurer Robert duPlessis adopted unanimously.

b. Approve Accounts Payable
Denise Watson moved to approve the accounts payable. That motion was seconded by
Cooper and adopted unanimously.

b. Approve Monthly Financials
Cooper moved to approve the monthly financials. That motion was seconded by
Watson and adopted unanimously.

Adjourn Meeting
Kreger adjourned the meeting at 6:42 p.m.

Date

Mike Kreger, President

Date

Robert duPlessis, Secretary



	Dec 2 2024 Accounts Payable list
	Financials  July 2024 to September 2024
	REDCO 06032024 minutes

